

Chris Jacobs

✉ christianejacobs2020@gmail.com

☎ 3038425484 📍 Denver, CO

in www.linkedin.com/in/chris-jacobs-design

🔗 <https://github.com/Cjacobs20>

👉 <https://cjacobs20.github.io/dev-portfolio/>

PROFILE

Software designer and developer with UX/UI certification, biology undergraduate degree and background in fine art and digital art. Graduate of University of Denver and Metropolitan University of Denver with department diverse hospital experience. Expertise in utilizing various design methods and applications to improve user experience and create wireframes and prototypes, in conjunction with developer technologies to create multi-platform applications and websites.

SKILLS

Design

Figma, Adobe XD, Miro, InVision, Photoshop

Research

User Interviews, Stakeholder Interviews, Multi-platform Surveys

Generative

Storyboarding, Prototyping, Affinity Mapping, Journey Mapping, Wireframing, User Persona Curating

Summative

Heuristic Evaluation, Usability Testing, Google Analytics

Programming/Markup

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, Bootstrap, GitHub, Git, Python, Bash Unix shell, Jest

EDUCATION

UX/UI, University of Denver

07/2021 – 01/2022 | Denver, United States

Biological Science,

Metropolitan State University of Denver

01/2013 – 07/2018 | Denver, United States

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Charge Histotechnologist, Centura Health

01/2019 – 10/2022 | Lakewood, United States

Led a team of six technicians and three assistants to achieve daily production goals, troubleshoot equipment malfunction work-arounds, and be a communication liaison between multiple, vastly different hospital entities; pathologists, surgeons, surgical techs, private care providers, vendors, my teams and supervisor.

Histology Extern, Centura Health

10/2018 – 01/2019 | Lakewood, United States

Tissue accessioning and processing. Personnel liaison and communications, to ensure accurate case creation and test ordering. Assist histology technicians to manage slides, including but not limited to; staining, triaging, dispersal and allocation.

Shift Manager/Cellar Hand/Event Specialist,

Colorado Cider Company

06/2014 – 12/2018 | Denver, United States

Customer service representative. Tasting room and event specialist. Cellar hand. Promoted to shift manager with responsibilities including, but not limited to; drafting and implementing staff scheduling, and weekend on-call problem solving.

PROJECTS

Community Basket App Design,

Figma, HTML, CSS, jQuery, Bootstrap, JavaScript

A team project of creating a mobile application encouraging household waste reduction/repurposing and donation. UX design initiative conducted by a team of three, then individual process delegated by me with development being my task alone.

Homegrown Application Design,

Figma, Miro, Trello, InVision

Team project with the goal of producing and designing a mobile application to help our users to be successful in all things plant ownership related. In our team of three, roles of UX/UI design, deliverable production and proposal were split evenly with a proposal deadline of three weeks.

Denver Art Society Website Redesign,

Figma, PhotoShop, GoogleSlides

A solo project aimed at revitalizing the website for the Denver Art Society. After stakeholder interview, three weeks start-to-finish profited an entirely new design and user flow for the organization, centralized around showcasing resident artists and giving users ample reason and affordance to donate to the organization.